
From: iskandar.salleh@jetaviation.com.sg [mailto:iskandar.salleh@jetaviation.com.sg]  
Sent: Monday, 14 November, 2016 3:19 PM 
To: manager@singaporeflyingclub.com 
Subject: Flying The Hump - VHXUX 
  

Dear Mr Lee, 

As requested please see below for our rendered services and the prices for your kind perusal. 
 

 
 

 
 

Total: SGD 10,064.69 

 
Jet Aviation (Asia Pacific) Pte. Ltd. 
Iskandar Salleh  
Supervisor, Flight Operations  
1071 West Camp Road Seletar Airport  
797799 Singapore / Singapore  
Tel.      +65 6335 7420  
Mobile  +65 9756 2816  
Fax      +65 6481 1480  
AOG 24/7 Hotline +65 9030 9663  
iskandar.salleh@jetaviation.com.sg 
www.jetaviation.com 
 



Hi Tom, 
  
1. Forwarded herewith is the cost breakdown from Jet Aviation for sponsoring the C-47 stopover at 
Seletar. It include all charges payable to Seletar Airport (Landing and Parking Fees) and to Batam 
Logistic for the unloading of the engine. 
TOTAL AMOUNT S$10,064 
  
2. The amount sponsored by us (RSFC) is attached. This is mainly for hotel accommodation and the 
engine oil. 
TOTAL AMOUNT S$6,321.86 
 
Date Name Description Amount Balance Non‐Flying Expenses Gift & Donations Flying The Hump 
Contribution 30‐09‐2016 Alpha Pioneer Marketing Pte Ltd Aeroshell W120 Engine Oil ‐ USD1,116.96 
+ 7% 1,626.83 1,626.83 08‐10‐2016 Extremers Adventure Pte Ltd Catering Cancellation Charges Due 
Delay ‐ Flying The Hump 360.00 1,986.83 09‐10‐2016 Lee Buck Choon Reimb ‐ GST on AC Parts Flying 
The Hump 56.37 2,043.20 10‐10‐2016 Days Hotel 6 Rooms For Crews ‐ Flying The Hump 2,231.50 
4,274.70 16‐10‐2016 Gay Khiam Bok Reimb ‐ Buffet Dinner ‐ Flying The Hump 931.40 5,206.10 16‐10‐
2016 Lee Buck Choon Reimb ‐ Hotel Rooms Ext for Crew ‐ Flying The Hump 1,115.76 6,321.86 Total 
Flying The Hump Contribution 6,321.86 6,321.86 Total Gift & Donations 6,321.86 6,321.86 Total 
Non‐Flying Expenses 6,321.86 6,321.86 TOTAL 6,321.86 6,321.86 12:01 PM REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE 
FLYING CLUB 20‐11‐16 Transaction Detail By Account Accrual Basis All Transactions Page 1 
  
3. The Management Committee of RSFC are as follows: 
  
Committee 2016-2017 
  
President 
Lingam Paspathy 
  
Vice President 
Samraj 
  
Secretary 
Cho Wai Cheong 
  
Hon. Treasurer 
Patrick Low 
Committee Members 
Peter Liew 
Kenneth Tok 
Erizemen Juseri 
  
C.F.I. 
C S Lee 
  
Republic of Singapore Flying Club 
Club Manager 
Lee Buck Choon 
      

  
 


